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October 31, 2011 
 
BY EMAIL & COURIER 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge St, Suite 2701 
Toronto ON  M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 

Board File No. EB-2011-0144 
Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited – 2012-2014 Cost of Service  

Energy Probe – Preliminary Issue Interrogatories  
 
Pursuant to the Decision and Procedural Order No. 3, issued by the Board on October 28, 2011, 
Energy Probe Research Foundation (Energy Probe) notes that the responses from the Applicant to 
four of its Interrogatories in the EB-2011-0144 proceeding are deemed by Energy Probe to be 
deficient. However, since Toronto Hydro is not relying on that evidence in its argument for the 
preliminary issue, Energy Probe is content to await the outcome of the preliminary issue before 
pressing for complete responses. 
 
Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Yours truly, 

 
David S. MacIntosh 
Case Manager 
 
cc: Glen Winn, Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited (By email) 
 Mark Rodger, Borden Ladner Gervais LLP (By email) 
 John Vellone, Borden Ladner Gervais LLP (By email) 

David Spence, Consultant to Energy Probe (By email) 
 Randy Aiken, Consultant to Energy Probe (By email) 
 Peter Faye, Energy Probe Counsel (By email) 
 Intervenors of Record (By email) 
 


